
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

     September, 2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   4.5 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.8 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   15.1 mg/L (30Max.)    7.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    11.8 mg/L (25 Max.)    20.5 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   13.9 mg/L (25 Max.)    35.1 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Ashley Massey 

Lab Supervisor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 6

Repairs 47 41 31 66 125 118 152 89 73 742

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 117 150 141 107 83 729

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 54.0 0.0 29.0 0.0 122.0 342

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 17 23 25 8 6 20 26 172

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 7,852 17,070 9,587 10,290 12,502 9,126 4,764 89,421

PWR RODDER #1: 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 544 0 1,921 1,215 3,680

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2 9 6 15 6 9 2 5 5 59

New Manholes 3 1 0 0 0 2 1 1 4 12

New Lines 1 1 0 0 0 2 2 2 0 8

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 1 11

Miscellaneous 1 6 4 4 6 9 1 1 5 37

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 12 16 14 13 13 15 11 11 11 116

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 3

Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 1 8 3 7 7 41

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 14 9 8 2 3 7 4 6 1 54

New Manholes 1 2 2 2 1 3 0 1 3 15

New Lines 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 4

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 5 4 3 5 0 34

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 10 7 4 8 7 2 6 4 3 51

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 24 17 23 11 12 20 6 142

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 2 8 1 2 15 39

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 10 1,017 535 140 214 3,901

Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 38 27 32 24 23 356

Private Lines 38 42 40 24 31 16 25 23 13 252

Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 8 1 7 7 2 56

Flooded  Houses 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 56 62 59 74 43 493

Total  Calls 107 108 120 91 103 72 97 104 78 880

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 32,649 35,662 30,077 27,367 33,556 32,957 21,927 249,097

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 50,024 37,847 52,657 38,991 36,740 30,468 22,355 327,460

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 47,902 39,651 19,912 48,252 51,892 29,858 27,325 323,240

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 770 17,588 32,257 0 13,127 27,713 4,990 96,445

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 37,741 27,262 33,471 39,634 11,234 16,510 24,285 246,167

T V  #1

# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 18,246 21,191 22,306 14,929 25,503 27,714 16,980 178,586

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 18,470 20,126 16,991 24,652 17,050 171,363

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 1 1 67 1 1 2 73

# of MH's Grouted 0 2 78 1 0 2 83

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 122 0.0 0.0 0.0 122.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 25.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 26

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,533 0 0 1,839 1,392 0 4,764

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 719 0 0 408 0 88 1,215

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 0 3 2 0 0 5

New Manholes 0 0 3 1 0 0 4

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 2 0 1 5

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 1 4 4 0 1 11

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 3 2 0 1 7

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Manholes 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 0 1 0 0 2 3

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 3 2 1 0 0 6

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 10 3 0 0 1 15

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 150 0 44 20 0 0 214

Stop-Ups 2 4 10 2 2 3 23

Private Lines 1 2 6 1 2 1 13

Cave-Ins 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 4 3 25 4 3 4 43

Total  Calls 7 13 39 6 6 7 78

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 1,715 603 4,321 0 15,288 21,927

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,580 1,929 11,912 4,934 0 0 22,355

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 15,167 2,852 5,482 3,824 0 27,325

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 300 2,280 2,410 0 0 0 4,990

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 770 739 18,316 4,460 0 24,285

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 1,177 466 3,774 0 11,563 16,980

T V  #2

# of  Ft  193 878 189 14,825 965 0 17,050

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

September-18



U
:\
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 A

G
E

N
D

A
 2

0
0
4
-2

0
1
8
\2

0
1
8
 A

G
E

N
D

A
\O

C
T

O
B

E
R

\C
o
p
y 

o
f 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
o
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
 a

n
d
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

(n
e
w

 f
o
rm

a
t)

F
ile

 #
1

P
re

p
a
re

d
 B

y
: 
 E

la
in

e
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n

1

P
e
ri
o

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
: 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 

 2
0
0
8

th
ru

 S
e
p
t.

 3
0
, 

2
0
1
8

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
9

.5
4
2

.5
5
8

.5
5
6

.3
6
1

.8
7
7

.5
4
1

.5
7
6

.5
4
5

.4
6

6
2

.8
5
4

.2
7
0

.0
7

6
1

.6
5
5

.1
4
8

.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
5

4
5

9
5

4
6

4
4

7
3

8
4

2
6

1
6

3
3

6
2

1
2

7
1

9
1

4
2

3

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

1
2

9
.9

8
2

.4
8

9
5
3

.7
6
0

.1
7

7
4
4

.2
6
8

.6
4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5
1

.2
5
6

.1
5
5

.7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1

1
2

6
3

3
3

7
3

2
3

5
3

2
4

5
2

5
1

3
9

2
1

9
5

7

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
2

.3
4
2

.6
5
3

.2
4
8

.8
5
5

.9
7
0

.4
3

5
6
0

.4
4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4
6

.6
6
6

.5
4
9

.5
4
8

.7
5
5

.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2

4
1

6
2

5
1

8
1

4
1

6
2

3
1

6
1

2
1

4
1

5
5

5
9

7

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1

.1
5
1

.4
5

2

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
7

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

5
7

.7
9

3
7

.8
3

4
9

.7
8

4
9

.0
5

5
1

.9
3

7
9

.6
1

4
2

.0
4

6
2

.9
8

4
4

.4
2

5
3

.4
5

4
7

.1
5

6
5

.3
6

5
2

.3
7

5
1

.1
5

4
5

.6
7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

1
9

9
3

8
9

9
7

1
2

2
1

0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

4
4

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u

m
m

a
ry



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: October 9, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 
 

(4) PURCHASE HYDRAULIC MODELING SOFTWARE – ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
 

(5) PURCHASE NEW VAC-CON 
 

(6) COMPENSATION STUDY 2018 (TABLED FROM SEPTEMBER 11 MEETING) 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the September 11, 2018 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 

 
 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Jay Carman (who has been 

appointed by Mayor Smith to serve out the balance of Mr. McGlothin’s term), and in 

addition, Mayor Mike Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe, 

representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc 

Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. 

Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Mark Halter with 

Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its August 14, 2018 meeting. 

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded 

by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of the August 14, 2018 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for August 2018.  Mr. 

Nelson asked for a clarification of check number 44964 to Polytec, Inc. in the sum of 

$5,400.00 for liquid polymer at the Maumelle Plant.  Mr. Wilkins explained that 

liquid polymer is a molecule used to thicken sludge so the liquids can drain faster.  

There being no further questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for August 2018 

reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,140,521.66 and fund transfers between 

accounts of $1,539,966.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for August 2018.  It was noted that 

the Committee was glad to see that the reserves were built back up after the 

expenses incurred in 2017. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that during the most recent ADEQ 

inspection of the Five Mile Treatment Plant, it was revealed that there is a need for  



 

 

erosion repairs within the two primary lagoons.  Recommended repairs include 

installing a geotech fabric topped with 12" rip rap along the banks.  Two bids were 

received and are summarized as follows: 

 

Contractor Total Base Bid Total Base Bid 

Minus Deductive 

Alternate #1 

Total Base Bid 

Minus Deductive 

Alternate #2 

Redstone Construction $ 169,850 $ 144,850 $ 104,850 

Environmental Process 

Systems 

$ 151,863 $ 137,505 $ 110,055 

 

The base bid includes boat ramps for both primary lagoons and a boat ramp for the 

polishing pond.  Deductive alternate #1 deducts the polishing pond boat ramp, and 

deductive alternate #2 is the total project less all boat ramps.  These ramps are 

necessary to safely access the lagoons for maintenance of the aeration equipment 

and to monitor sludge levels.  The staff recommends awarding the Base Bid to 

Environmental Process Systems of Conway, Arkansas in the amount of $151,863.  

This project was not budgeted for separately in 2018.  Funding for this project will 

come from general revenues.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 

Carman, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to enter into a contract with Environmental 

Process Systems of Conway, Arkansas for the Base Bid in the amount of $151,863.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then continued its discussion with regard to employee 

compensation which was tabled at the August Committee meeting.  Mr. Nelson 

stated that he first wanted to consider a raise for this year before discussing long 

term adjustments.  He wanted to go ahead and follow suit with the City and give 

the employees a 2% pay increase, but make it effective July 1, 2018.  The City had 

adopted a 2.2% increase effective August 1, 2018.  After further discussion, the 

Committee felt that it desired to match the City at 2.2%, but still make it 

retroactive to July 1, 2018.  Therefore, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded 

by Ms. Bryant, to give all employees a 2.2% increase effective July 1, 2018.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed compensation in order to catch up with the 

discrepancy in salaries described in the North Little Rock Wastewater Compensation 

Study, July 27, 2018.  One option discussed was a bonus plan to be considered each 

year which would give the Utility employees a bonus in December of each year.  

Committee members also discussed further raises in base pay to narrow the gap in 

salaries described in the study.  At this time, the Committee could not agree on the 

best course of action and wanted to discuss it further.  They then asked Ms. Briley 

to prepare scenarios based on additional raises v. bonuses.  The Committee also 



 

 

asked for additional time to review a complete breakdown of employee salaries.  

Therefore, the matter was again tabled until the October meeting. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:20 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for September 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,100,162.15 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,455,092.48. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
4

9
7

8
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
/2

0
1
8

4
4

9
7

9
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
/2

0
1
8

4
4

9
8

0
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
/2

0
1
8

4
4

9
8

1
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
4

.0
0

 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
/2

0
1
8

A
F

-1
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

6
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
/2

0
1
8

N
A

T
-1

8
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
7

6
.3

1
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/0

2
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-1
8

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
8

,2
0

9
.0

0
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/0

2
/2

0
1

8

4
4

9
8

2
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.6
3

 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

1
 -

 T
o
w

in
g
 C

h
a

rg
e

4
4

9
8

3
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
3

.5
5

 
P

ill
o
w

 B
lo

c
k
 B

e
a
ri

n
g
s
 -

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
; 
B

a
ll 

B
e
a
ri

n
g
s
 F

L
 B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n

4
4

9
8

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
3

.5
2

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 f

o
r 

B
id

s
 -

 5
-M

i 
P

o
n
d
 L

e
v
e
e
 R

e
p

a
ir

s

4
4

9
8

5
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

1
7

.1
1

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 -

 8
/1

9
 -

 9
/1

8
/1

8

4
4

9
8

6
B

a
le

 C
h
e
v
ro

le
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
6

,2
3

8
.1

9
 

C
h
e
v
ro

le
t 
T

ra
n
s
v
e
rs

e
 S

U
V

 -
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 D

e
p

t.

4
4

9
8

7
B

a
rn

h
a
rt

 H
e
a
t 

&
 A

ir
. 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
7

.5
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 I
c
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 -

 C
S

E

4
4

9
8

8
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

9
.3

1
 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

4
 B

a
tt
e
ry

; 
O

n
 B

o
a
rd

 C
h
a
rg

e
r 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

#
2
 F

L

4
4

9
8

9
B

e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

.2
3

 
K

e
y
s
to

c
k
 f

o
r 

F
L
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

4
4

9
9

0
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
6

.0
8

 
U

n
it
 #

8
0

 -
 R

a
d
ia

to
r

4
4

9
9

1
C

e
n
tr

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
2

.0
7

 
P

re
s
s
u
re

 S
w

it
c
h
 -

 F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
4

9
9

2
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
0

7
.9

2
 

M
o
n
th

y
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
-C

S
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s
, 
L
o
n

g
-S

le
e
v
e
d
 L

o
g
o
 S

h
ir

t,
 W

e
e
k
ly

 

U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 B

i-
w

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
4

9
9

3
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
9

.9
8

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

 3

4
4

9
9

4
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
1

.3
5

 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 T

ru
c
k
s
 &

 E
q
u
ip

4
4

9
9

5
D

R
T

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
 1

7
0

,7
4

8
.6

3
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
- 

5
-M

i 
P

o
lis

h
in

g
 P

o
n
d

4
4

9
9

6
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
6

.0
5

 
R

e
s
to

c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
s
 T

ru
c
k
 -

 S
c
re

w
s
, 
L
E

D
, 
C

o
n
d
u

it
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
C

le
a
r 

B
u

lb
s
, 

F
ib

e
rg

la
s
s
, 
V

in
y
l 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l

4
4

9
9

7
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,1
2

9
.2

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

a
u
m

 T
P

 #
2

,3
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

a
u
m

 M
a
in

t&
T

ra
in

, 
M

a
u
m

 

M
a
in

, 
M

a
u
m

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
/A

e
ra

to
r,

 M
a
u
m

 P
S

#
4
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

D
u
ra

n
g
o

, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t,
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
L
a

w
re

n
c
e
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 

P
a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
M

a
u
m

 #
2

4
4

9
9

8
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,7
2

5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
4

9
9

9
F

e
rr

e
llg

a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

.4
6

 
P

ro
p
a
n

e
 f

o
r 

F
o
rk

lif
t

4
5

0
0

0
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
2

.0
3

 
F

le
x
ra

k
e
, 
S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 P
a
ra

c
o
rd

, 
S

ti
c
k
-O

n
 K

e
y
 W

a
lle

t,
 K

e
y
 B

la
n
k
s
, 
F

ib
e
rg

la
s
s
 S

te
p
 

L
a
d
d

e
r-

M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

0
0

1
G

in
a
 B

ri
le

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
.4

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

O
v
e
rn

ig
h
t 
S

h
ip

p
in

g
 o

f 
U

ti
lit

y
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

it
le

 &
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

C
h
e
c
k
/D

R
T

 B
io

s
o
lid

s

4
5

0
0

2
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
7

.5
3

 
P

e
ri
s
ta

lt
ic

 P
u
m

p
 f

o
r 

V
a
c
c
o
n
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
5

0
0

3
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 7
,2

6
9

.0
8

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
5

0
0

4
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

4
0

.0
2

 
C

a
m

e
ra

 P
a

rt
s
-b

o
th

 T
V

 C
re

w
s
 a

n
d

 P
la

te
 V

a
c
u
u
m

 B
re

a
k
e
r 

&
 B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
-S

p
a
re

 

V
a
c
c
o
n

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

0
0

5
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
5

8
.2

1
 

K
e
y
s
, 
P

a
d
lo

c
k
, 
S

w
e
e
p
e

r 
N

o
z
z
le

, 
S

e
a
la

n
t 
T

h
re

a
d
, 

9
0
⁰ 

E
lb

o
w

, 
F

u
e
l 
H

o
s
e
, 

E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
W

a
s
p
 K

ill
e
r,

S
/S

 N
u
ts

 &
 B

o
lt
s
, 
A

ir
 H

o
s
e
, 
C

o
u

p
lin

g
s
, 

T
e
e
 P

o
s
ts

, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 S
im

p
le

 G
re

e
n
, 

B
ra

s
s
 F

it
ti
n
g
s
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
H

e
a
v
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 F

e
n
c
e
, 
H

it
c
h
 P

in
s
, 
W

ir
e
 L

o
c
k
 P

in
s
, 
S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
, 

Y
e
llo

w
 P

o
ly

 R
o
p
e
, 

W
h
e
e
l 

K
it
 C

u
t 
O

ff
, 
W

h
e
e
l 
W

ir
e
 C

ri
m

p
, 
A

ir
 D

ie
 G

ri
n
d
e
r,

 N
y
lo

n
 S

lin
g
, 
A

n
c
h
o
r 

S
h

a
c
k
le

 

S
c
re

w
 P

in
, 
D

u
a

l 
F

o
o
t 
T

ir
e
 G

a
u
g
e

, 
A

m
b
e
r 

T
e
s
te

r,
 B

u
tt
 S

p
lic

e
, 
C

h
a

in
 H

o
o
k
 S

a
fe

ty
 

S
w

iv
e
l 
H

o
o
k
s
, 
W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
P

V
C

 P
lu

g
, 
A

c
e
to

n
e
, 
S

te
e
l 
T

o
e
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

B
o
o
ts

, 
S

a
fe

ty
 

G
o
g
g
le

s
, 
S

c
ru

b
 B

ru
s
h
e
s
, 
O

il 
A

b
s
o
rb

, 
W

h
e
e
l 
B

a
rr

o
w

 

4
5

0
0

6
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

5
8

.6
0

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t/
 S

e
lf
-P

ro
p
e
lle

d
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

a
w

 -
W

a
rd

 2

4
5

0
0

7
H

u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
7

5
.0

0
 

A
c
u
te

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
/ 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 -

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

4
5

0
0

8
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
2

.3
5

 
2
5
' F

ib
e
rg

la
s
s
 L

e
v
e
lin

g
 R

o
d

4
5

0
0

9
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.0
0

 
F

ix
 F

la
t 
T

ra
ile

r 
#
9

4
5

0
1

0
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
0

4
.3

5
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
- 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
- 

L
a
b
, 
A

d
m

in
, 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
5

0
1

1
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/2
8

-0
8
/3

1
/1

8

4
5

0
1

2
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
7

9
.7

0
 

G
-1

2
 H

u
rr

a
c
a
n
e
 S

h
a
m

ro
c
k
 F

lu
s
h
 N

o
z
z
le

 -
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
5

0
1

3
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

.0
7

 
G

la
d
 H

a
n

d
s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

3

4
5

0
1

4
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
1

.2
2

 
G

lu
e
 T

ra
p
s
, 
G

o
ri
lla

 T
a
p
e
, 
D

o
o

r 
S

w
e
e
p
s
, 
W

id
e
 A

n
g
le

 B
ro

o
m

, 
W

in
d
o
w

 A
/C

4
5

0
1

5
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

2
.4

5
 

M
o
b
ile

 P
o
w

e
r 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

4
, 
B

u
lle

t 
T

e
rm

in
a
ls

, 
D

ie
le

c
tr

ic
 G

re
a
s
e
, 
P

u
s
h
 B

u
tt
o
n

, 
H

e
a
t 

S
h
ri
n

k
, 
H

y
d
 H

o
s
e
, 
M

e
g
a
 C

ri
m

p

4
5

0
1

6
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

6
.7

9
 

G
u
e
s
t 
C

h
a
ir

s
, 
P

a
p
e
r,

 B
in

d
e
rs

, 
T

e
c
h
 C

a
rt

, 
H

ig
h
 B

a
c
k
 W

o
rk

 C
h
a
ir

4
5

0
1

7
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.1
3

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
A

u
g
u
s
t 
1
4
, 

2
0
1

8

4
5

0
1

8
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
5

8
.2

0
 

H
a
rd

 D
ri
v
e
, 
J
-C

h
a
n
n

e
l,
 F

lo
o
r 

C
o
rd

 C
o
v
e
r,

 P
o
w

e
r 

S
tr

ip
, 
A

ir
 D

u
s
te

rs
, 
A

rr
o
w

 F
la

g
s
, 

S
ta

p
le

rs
, 
F

e
lt
 T

ip
 P

e
n
s
, 
M

a
rk

e
rs

, 
F

ile
 J

a
c
k
e
ts

/L
e
g

a
l,
 S

e
lf
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
 C

o
rd

 C
lip

s
, 

F
o
a
m

 H
o
t 
C

u
p

s
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
F

la
s
h
 D

ri
v
e
s
, 
C

o
v
e
r 

S
to

c
k
, 
H

a
n
d

 F
o
a
m

, 
P

a
p
e
r,

 C
re

a
m

e
r,

 P
a
c
k
in

g
 T

a
p
e
, 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
S

h
e
e
t 

P
ro

te
c
to

rs

4
5

0
1

9
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
.7

6
 

D
ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 3

4
5

0
2

0
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
P

ri
n
te

r 
E

rr
o
r

4
5

0
2

1
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
2

,6
0

9
.4

2
 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

3
/A

c
c
id

e
n
t 

- 
R

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 (

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 $

9
,7

4
9
);

 R
a
d
ia

to
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

, 

A
n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
; 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

1
/R

e
p
a

ir
s
 &

 A
n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
; 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

7
 R

e
p
a

ir
s

4
5

0
2

2
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

6
.2

9
 

S
h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il,
 W

D
-4

0
, 
B

ra
k
e
 F

lu
id

, 
S

h
e
ll 

G
a
d
u
s

4
5

0
2

3
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
8

.6
1

 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

- 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

2

4
5

0
2

4
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,1

4
1

.2
2

 
R

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 B

a
c
k
 H

o
e
/M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

0
2

5
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
5

0
2

6
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,7

6
2

.0
5

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 R

o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t;
 

4
5

0
2

7
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
9

.4
5

 
J
e
lle

d
 H

a
n

d
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t,

 D
is

in
fe

c
ta

n
t 

H
a
n
d
 W

ip
e
s

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

0
2

8
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
4

.5
8

 
P

u
ll 

R
o
p
e
, 

S
tr

in
g
 T

ri
m

m
e
r 

L
o
o
p
 H

a
n

d
le

, 
G

a
s
 A

d
d
it
iv

e
, 
S

y
n
th

e
ti
c
 G

L
 M

ix

4
5

0
2

9
S

tu
a
rt

 C
. 
Ir

b
y
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

.0
3

 
R

d
 S

h
a
n
k
, 
S

C
R

 D
ri
v
e
r 

- 
U

n
it
 #

1
3

4

4
5

0
3

0
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

.3
6

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5

0
3

1
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1

.0
2

 
P

o
ly

 T
w

is
t 
R

o
p
e

, 
S

p
ri
n

g
, 
T

a
p
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

, 
E

Z
 R

e
a
c
h
e
r

4
5

0
3

2
T

ru
c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

.0
2

 
G

la
d
 H

a
n

d
s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

2
, 
T

ra
ile

r 
#
1
0

4
5

0
3

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
2

.9
3

 
C

o
re

 P
ro

 S
a
m

p
le

r,
 M

id
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 -

 F
L
 P

la
n
t

4
5

0
3

4
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
5

8
.6

4
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 D

r/
W

O
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
5
-

M
i 
T

P
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k

4
5

0
3

5
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1

.6
3

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t 
F

a
x
 L

in
e

4
5

0
3

6
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
3

.7
5

 
W

in
c
h
 O

u
t 
U

n
it
  
#
1

1
8

4
5

0
3

7
A

F
L
A

C
1

,8
8

8
.5

8
$

  
  

  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
5

0
3

8
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
5

.1
3

 
S

m
a
ll 

B
o
re

 S
e

a
l/
F

L
 F

in
a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r;

 S
in

g
le

 R
o
w

 B
a
ll 

B
e
a
ri

n
g
s
/F

L
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

4
5

0
3

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,5
7

9
.9

6
 

R
o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 8

/7
 -

 8
/2

1

4
5

0
4

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
0

.1
6

 
S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 2

,3
,4

,5

4
5

0
4

1
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.4
5

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
5

0
4

2
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

3
.3

1
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
. 
G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
. 
G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 

V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

4
5

0
4

3
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

1
,3

6
8

.5
9

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 J

u
n
e
 /

R
e
p
la

c
in

g
 V

o
id

e
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 n

o
t 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 C

A
W

4
5

0
4

4
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

8

4
5

0
4

5
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
4

,3
6

3
.9

0
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

8

4
5

0
4

6
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 9
5

,8
3

7
.7

5
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

8

4
5

0
4

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
2

2
.4

2
 

F
a
s
t 
P

lu
g
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
W

y
e
s
, 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 M

a
n
h
o

le
 A

d
a
p
te

rs

4
5

0
4

8
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
0

6
.0

0
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

s
 1

,2
, 

3

4
5

0
4

9
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6

.1
8

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r

4
5

0
5

0
D

e
p
t 
o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,8
2

0
.1

8
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
e
s
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

8

4
5

0
5

1
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 4
6

,0
5

5
.8

7
 

F
in

a
l 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 -
 E

. 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

4
5

0
5

2
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

.9
5

 
M

a
in

 G
a
te

 C
e

ll 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5

0
5

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
6

.4
4

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
C

o
u

n
ts

 M
a
s
s
#
2
, 
C

o
lll

in
s
 I
n
d
u

s
t,
 B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
ll,

 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y

4
5

0
5

4
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
8

.5
5

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

4
5

0
5

5
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
7

.9
9

 
T

ir
e
 T

ra
ile

r 
#
1
0
, 
1
 U

s
e
d
 T

ir
e
 U

n
it
 #

9
6

, 
2
 F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

s
 U

n
it
 #

9
4

4
5

0
5

6
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

1
2

4
.8

7
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

C
o
il 

C
le

e
n
, 

A
d
ju

s
ta

b
le

 S
p
ra

y
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
 S

h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
M

u
lt
i 
G

e
a
r 

O
il,

 5
0
' 

H
o
s
e
, 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il 

- 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

4
5

0
5

7
G

ri
s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
1

8
.5

0
 

S
p
id

e
r 

C
o
n
tr

o
l/
F

a
u
lk

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 P

la
n
t,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
5

0
5

8
H

a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
6

0
.0

0
 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 A

v
e
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 P
ro

je
c
t:
 S

u
rv

e
y
 C

re
w

 a
n
d

 S
u
rv

e
y
 T

e
c
h

4
5

0
5

9
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

1
.7

6
 

2
 T

o
n
s
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 -

 F
L
T

P

4
5

0
6

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

4
.2

0
 

C
a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
F

re
ig

h
t;
 1

4
" 

C
u
t 

O
ff

 S
a
w

4
5

0
6

1
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
8

.4
1

 
R

y
o
b
i 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 -

 G
ro

u
n
d

s
k
e
e
p
in

g

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

0
6

2
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 S

ta
te

 L
a
w

n
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.0
0

 
M

o
w

 D
it
c
h
 F

L
T

P
 -

 2
 M

o
w

s
 A

u
g
u
s
t

4
5

0
6

3
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,3
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/4
-0

9
/1

0
/1

8

4
5

0
6

4
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
8

.4
5

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 -
 L

a
b

4
5

0
6

5
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
7

.3
0

 
"W

o
rk

 A
h
e
a
d

" 
T

ra
ff

ic
 S

ig
n
s
, 
D

u
s
t 
M

a
s
k
s
 w

/N
o
s
e
 V

a
lv

e
s
, 
G

re
e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t

4
5

0
6

6
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.0
3

 
O

x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2

4
5

0
6

7
C

h
u
d
y
 F

lo
y
d
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7

4
.0

0
 

R
e
fu

n
d
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
 A

lr
e
a
d
y
 P

a
id

4
5

0
6

8
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
5

.5
5

 
F

lo
o
r 

C
o
rd

 C
o
v
e
r,

 F
o
lg

e
rs

 C
o
ff

e
e

4
5

0
6

9
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
8

.4
0

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 -

 R
e
c
e
ip

ts
 6

/1
9

/1
8
 -

 9
/1

0
/1

8
 

4
5

0
7

0
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
4

5
.9

5
 

F
ilt

e
r 

H
o
s
e
 U

n
it
 #

1
1

3
; 
H

y
d
 M

o
to

r 
R

e
e
l,
 S

p
ro

c
k
e
t 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
5

0
7

1
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
1

5
.0

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
A

u
g
u
s
t 
1
8

4
5

0
7

2
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 4
0

,7
3

2
.8

7
 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 &

 S
m

o
k
e
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 8
/2

4
/1

8
  

S
S

E
S

4
5

0
7

3
R

P
 P

o
w

e
r,

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
2

.2
8

 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 T

e
s
te

d
 T

ri
p
p
in

g
 B

re
a
k
e
r 

- 
C

o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
D

u
p
lic

a
te

 P
ro

b
le

m

4
5

0
7

4
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
9

.5
4

 
E

x
te

n
d

e
d
 R

in
g
 C

o
u

p
lin

g
, 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
, 
S

o
c
k
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h

4
5

0
7

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
1

.6
7

 
T

o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
5

0
7

6
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
4

.7
0

 
W

a
s
p
 &

 H
o
rn

e
t 
S

p
ra

y
, 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

E
y
e
 B

o
lt
s
, 
L
o
c
k
it
 S

a
n
d
 D

is
c
s

4
5

0
7

7
T

ru
c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

.1
5

 
T

u
b
in

g
, 
L

o
o
m

, 
B

ra
s
s
 F

it
ti
n
g
s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

4

4
5

0
7

8
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
.8

1
 

P
E

 T
u
b
in

g
, 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
 -

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

y
s
te

m
 A

ll 
P

la
n
ts

4
5

0
7

9
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
7

3
.8

5
 

S
u
lf
u
ri
c
 A

c
id

, 
E

y
e
 W

a
s
h
, 
F

C
 B

ro
th

, 
B

O
D

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 
P

h
o
s
p
h
a
te

 B
u
ff

e
r

4
5

0
8

0
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
2

7
.3

2
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

4
5

0
8

1
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 3
2

,2
6

1
.4

9
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
F

L
T

P
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
&

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
8
/1

6
 -

 8
/3

1
/1

8

4
5

0
8

2
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

2
.7

3
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 T

ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n
 -

 U
n
it
 #

8
8

4
5

0
8

3
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/1

6
/1

8

4
5

0
8

4
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/1

6
/1

8

4
5

0
8

5
T

h
e
 M

c
H

u
g
h
e

s
 L

a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
- 

C
a
s
e
 #

P
C

C
V

 1
8
-6

4
8
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
6
/1

8

4
5

0
8

6
U

S
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
6

.8
5

 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
C

e
n
te

r 
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
6
/1

8

4
5

0
8

7
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/1

6
/1

8

4
5

0
8

8
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
4

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/1

6
/1

8

A
F

-1
9

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

6
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

N
A

T
-1

9
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
7

6
.3

1
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/1

6
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-1
9

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
3

,9
6

2
.5

3
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/1

6
/2

0
1

8

4
5

0
8

9
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

.9
4

 
N

ip
p
le

s
, 
P

lu
g
s
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
s
 -

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

y
s
te

m
 P

a
rt

s

4
5

0
9

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
5

.6
5

 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e

4
5

0
9

1
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
9

.5
0

 
L

e
g

e
n

d
 P

la
te

, 
S

w
it
c
h

, 
S

o
ft

w
a

re
, 

C
o

n
fi
g

 C
a

b
le

s
, 

K
n

o
c
k
o

u
t 

P
u

n
c
h

4
5

0
9

2
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

8
.3

3
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

 G
e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 G

e
n

4
5

0
9

3
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

1
,4

4
0

.0
0

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
 F

o
r 

J
u
ly

4
5

0
9

4
C

N
A

 S
u
re

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

S
u
re

ty
 B

o
n
d
 D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

0
9

5
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
5

0
9

6
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
7

.4
9

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
P

a
rt

s
 5

-M
ile

/W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 -

 S
p
ri
n

g
s
, 
H

o
u
s
in

g
s
, 
S

te
m

s
, 
S

p
ri
n

g
 G

u
id

e
s

4
5

0
9

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
5

.1
2

 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
L

u
b
e
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 2

4
5

0
9

8
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
4

.8
7

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 C
S

 &
 E

4
5

0
9

9
D

a
v
id

 B
a
rr

y
 S

tr
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
0

.0
0

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 S

e
a
m

le
s
s
 G

u
tt
e
r,

 F
a
s
c
ia

, 
S

h
in

g
le

s
 -

 L
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n

 D
e
d
u
c
ti
b
le

 N
o
 C

la
im

4
5

1
0

0
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

0
.6

1
 

H
o
o
k
 U

p
 S

tr
n
d
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 4
 C

o
n
d
, 
R

e
la

y
s
, 
R

e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
n
n

 F
e
rr

u
le

s
, 
M

a
c
h
in

e
 

S
c
re

w
s
 P

a
n
 P

h
ill

ip
s
, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

 I
n
t 
T

o
o
th

, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

 F
la

t,
 H

M
I 
T

o
u
c
h
s
c
re

e
n
/S

to
c
k
, 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 4

6
th

 S
t.
: 
 P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

la
c
e
 B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g
 P

a
n
e
l 
M

e
te

r

4
5

1
0

1
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
2

7
.1

3
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

L
a
b
's

 P
u
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m

4
5

1
0

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,5
7

0
.9

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
W

O
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
W

O
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
, 

W
O

 L
a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 

C
h
a
p
e

l

4
5

1
0

3
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

.0
0

 
G

ra
b
 W

a
te

r 
S

a
m

p
le

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 a

n
d
 5

-M
i 
P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 T

e
s
ti
n
g

4
5

1
0

4
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
5

.0
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 7

4
5

1
0

5
E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
-S

h
e
rw

o
o
d

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.5
6

 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 #

9
6

4
5

1
0

6
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
.5

0
 

S
h
ip

 M
e
te

r 
fo

r 
C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
; 
R

e
tu

rn
 P

u
m

p
; 
S

h
ip

 f
o
r 

W
a
rr

a
n
ty

 R
e
p
a
ir

, 
S

h
ip

 C
a
m

e
ra

 

to
 C

u
e

s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

4
5

1
0

7
F

lu
k
e
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
M

e
te

r 
C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n

4
5

1
0

8
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

1
,1

9
6

.6
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

s
 5

 &
 7

4
5

1
0

9
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
7

.2
4

 
5
5
 G

a
l 
D

ru
m

s
 -

 1
0
W

-3
0
 a

n
d
 1

5
W

-4
0

4
5

1
1

0
G

ri
s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
3

3
.0

0
 

5
-M

i 
S

p
ra

y
 f

o
r 

S
p
id

e
rs

; 
T

e
rm

it
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
ra

in
in

g
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
5

1
1

1
H

a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
1

5
.3

4
 

C
O

D
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 K

it
 -

 C
O

D
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 4

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

 a
n
d

 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

4
5

1
1

2
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
4

1
.7

9
 

S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 &
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

1
1

3
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
5

.9
3

 
1
 S

w
it
c
h
/U

n
it
 #

1
0

7
; 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
/U

n
it
 #

1
0

9

4
5

1
1

4
H

C
I,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
5

3
.0

0
 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 S

y
s
te

m
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 1
0
/1

/1
8

 -
 9

/3
0

/1
9

4
5

1
1

5
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

.8
0

 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
B

la
c
k
 P

ip
e
 N

ip
p
le

s

4
5

1
1

6
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
8

.9
1

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 B

e
lt
s
 o

n
 W

a
lk

 B
e
h
in

d
 S

a
w

; 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 C

a
rb

u
re

to
r 

o
n
 W

a
lk

 B
e
h
in

d
 S

a
w

4
5

1
1

7
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.0
0

 
C

ri
m

in
a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 -

 O
n
e
 N

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

4
5

1
1

8
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
- 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 #

1
 C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

G
e
a
r 

B
o

x
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
5

1
1

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/1
1

-0
9
/1

7
/1

8

4
5

1
2

0
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
4

5
.6

7
 

N
e
w

 B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
U

n
it
#
1
1

8
; 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
#
 1

3
2
; 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

3
 N

e
w

 A
lt
e
rn

a
to

r,
 

S
e
rp

e
n
ti
n
e
 B

e
lt
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

4
5

1
2

1
M

a
rk

 M
c
L
a
rt

y
 F

o
rd

 L
in

c
o
ln

 $
  

  
  

 2
2

,4
7

1
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8

 F
o
rd

 F
-1

5
0
 -

 N
e
w

 U
n
it
#
 1

3
7
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
5

1
2

2
N

e
w

 W
a
te

r 
S

y
s
te

m
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
3

.3
2

 
L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
d
u
c
e
r 

- 
5
-M

i 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
5

1
2

3
N

L
R

 W
in

s
u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.2
2

 
P

o
ly

 A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
5

1
2

4
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

8
.6

4
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 -

 P
e
n

s
, 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
C

o
p
y
 

P
a
p
e
r

4
5

1
2

5
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
8

.5
0

 
P

o
rt

a
b
le

 C
o
re

 w
/B

o
o
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

1
2

6
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
4

.3
5

 
T

o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
, 

C
o
ff

e
e

4
5

1
2

7
P

ip
e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
4

.8
6

 
3
/4

 x
 2

, 
3

/8
 x

 2
, 
1

/4
 x

 1
 1

/2
 C

a
rb

o
n
 P

ip
e
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 T
re

n
c
h
 B

o
x

4
5

1
2

8
P

it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

4
.4

7
 

P
o
s
ta

g
e

 M
a
c
h
in

e
 -

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 L

e
a

s
e

4
5

1
2

9
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
3

2
.1

7
 

U
n
it
#
 1

0
9
, 
R

e
p

a
ir

/R
e
p
la

c
e
 T

h
e
rm

o
s
ta

t 
a

n
d
 G

a
s
k
e
t 
a
n

d
 O

-R
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

o
tt
o
m

 

C
o
o
le

r 
H

o
s
e

4
5

1
3

0
R

a
ilr

o
a
d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
1

.8
4

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

1
2
" 

S
e
w

e
r 

F
o
rc

e
m

a
in

 C
ro

s
s
in

g
 -

 9
/2

5
/1

8
 -

 9
/2

4
/1

9

4
5

1
3

1
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

4
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 7

4
5

1
3

2
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,6

1
9

.5
3

 
R

o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 9

/5
 -

 9
/1

3
 (

F
L
T

P
, 
2

9
th

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

)

4
5

1
3

3
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
3

.8
6

 
C

u
t 
O

ff
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
s

4
5

1
3

4
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

.6
8

 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 H

e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 L

o
c
k
 N

u
ts

 -
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

7
 D

o
o
r 

B
o
lt
s

4
5

1
3

5
T

e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
6

4
.7

1
 

M
o
to

r 
a
n
d
 G

e
a
r 

A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
P

ro
p
a
k
 B

a
g
s
 -

 F
o
r 

A
ll 

S
a
m

p
le

rs

4
5

1
3

6
U

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

1
.7

4
 

2
0
' E

x
t 
H

o
s
e
 f

o
r 

B
lo

w
 U

p
 P

lu
g
; 
T

re
n
c
h
 B

o
x
 W

a
lls

, 
S

p
re

a
d
e
r 

P
ip

e
 W

a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
5

1
3

7
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
4

.0
4

 
L
B

O
D

 S
ti
rr

e
r 

A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
, 
L
B

O
D

 S
e
n
s
o
r 

C
a
p
 K

it
s
 -

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

 &
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s
 

4
5

1
3

8
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
4

.3
8

 
P

lu
g
 I
n

 T
ra

c
k
e
r 

U
n
it
 -

 U
n
it
 #

 1
3
4

4
5

1
3

9
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
6

3
.2

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 U
s
e
; 
R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 N

e
w

 C
a

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 C
h
a
rg

e
rs

 4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
5

1
4

0
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,7
1

6
.0

3
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 f

ro
m

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
2

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 -

 C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
9

3
.3

2
 

O
n
lin

e
 J

o
b
 A

d
s
/J

u
ly

; 
H

ig
h
 P

o
w

e
r 

In
v
e
rt

e
r;

 L
u
n

c
h
/A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
; 

H
o
te

l 

R
o
o
m

s
 E

P
A

 C
M

O
M

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
; 
D

ra
in

 P
u
m

p
 I
n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
D

is
h
w

a
s
h
e
r

4
5

1
4

1
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
0

.2
3

 
R

P
Z

 T
e
s
t 
- 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt

4
5

1
4

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,6
3

5
.1

4
 

S
to

n
e

 a
n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
5

1
4

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 B

lu
e
p
ri

n
t 
C

o
.,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
2

.7
2

 
P

lo
tt
e
r 

P
a
p
e
r 

a
n
d
 B

in
d
in

g
 S

tr
ip

s

4
5

1
4

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
.2

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 L

a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r

4
5

1
4

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

o
o
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

6
0

.0
0

 
L
a
b
 B

u
ild

in
g
 D

o
o

r 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 5
 D

o
o

rs

4
5

1
4

6
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
9

1
.1

7
 

C
o
ld

 M
ix

 A
s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h

4
5

1
4

7
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

9
.4

9
 

S
C

A
D

A
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

re
d
it
s
)

4
5

1
4

8
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
4

.0
0

 
H

y
d
ro

s
ta

ti
c
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r 
- 

W
ilc

o
x
 P

S

4
5

1
4

9
B

e
m

b
e
rg

 I
ro

n
 W

o
rk

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

.9
0

 
P

1
 1

/2
 x

 6
-1

/2
 x

 1
0
-1

/2
 w

/H
o
le

s
 -

 F
L
 C

la
ri
fi
e
rs

4
5

1
5

0
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6

6
.8

3
 

1
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 L

a
b

, 
O

p
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 C

S
&

E

4
5

1
5

1
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
M

a
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
9

.1
9

 
In

s
e
rt

io
n
 F

e
e
 -

 M
a
ile

rs

4
5

1
5

2
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
2

.0
9

 
5
-M

i 
a
n
d

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 -

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

y
s
te

m
 A

s
s
o
rt

e
d
 P

a
rt

s

4
5

1
5

3
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
.4

6
 

O
il 

fo
r 

T
V

 T
ru

c
k
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 -
 U

n
it
s
 1

1
8

,1
1
9

,1
2
0

,1
2
1

4
5

1
5

4
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
, 
T

ro
u
b
le

s
h
o
o
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

4
5

1
5

5
D

R
T

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
 1

5
6

,9
7

7
.0

3
 

5
-M

i 
L
a
g

o
o
n
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
&

 L
a
n

d
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 -

 4
th

 I
n

v
o
ic

e

4
5

1
5

6
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
4

,8
3

4
.6

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
, 
5
-M

i 
N

, 

R
ix

ie
 R

d
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 

M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 

M
id

s
ta

te
, 

C
h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
, 

R
ix

ie
 H

w
y
 1

6
1

, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 E
u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

1
5

7
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,5
8

6
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

e
rm

it
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 G

ra
b
 W

a
te

r 
S

a
m

p
le

s
 F

L
/ 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 S

a
m

p
lin

g
 

P
e
rm

it
te

d
 I

n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s
 T

o
x
ic

 P
o
llu

ta
n

ts

4
5

1
5

8
F

o
rr

e
s
te

r 
H

e
a
t 
a
n
d

 A
ir
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
1

.1
9

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

- 
O

p
s
 B

re
a
k
ro

o
m

 a
n
d

 O
p
s
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
5

1
5

9
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
4

,9
5

2
.1

1
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
a
n
d

 G
a
s
o
lin

e
 -

 U
ti
lit

y
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 M

o
n
th

 o
f 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

8

4
5

1
6

0
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
9

.8
4

 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r,
 O

v
e
rl
o

a
d
 R

e
la

y
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

S

4
5

1
6

1
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
2
1
3

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,2
3

8
.5

7
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 9
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
5

1
6

2
H

a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 a

n
d
 S

te
e
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
1

.5
7

 
P

ip
e
 f

o
r 

T
re

n
c
h
 B

o
x

4
5

1
6

3
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.6
8

 
B

ru
s
h
 S

e
t,
 C

o
rd

 R
e
e
l,
 C

o
rd

s
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
5

1
6

4
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
2

.0
3

 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 -
 C

h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
P

a
rt

s
 (

L
o
c
k
in

g
 P

in
, 
B

a
c
k
 B

o
d
y
)

4
5

1
6

5
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

, 
L
T

D
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

2
0

.0
0

 
R

e
ta

in
e
r 

a
n
d
 M

a
rl
a

r 
E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
M

is
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

4
5

1
6

6
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,7

5
1

.4
5

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t/
W

a
rd

 3
; 
a
ls

o
 W

a
rd

 2

4
5

1
6

7
J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
9

.7
9

 
T

ra
in

in
g
 D

V
D

's
 -

 T
re

n
c
h
in

g
 &

 S
h
o
ri

n
g
, 
F

M
L
A

 f
o
r 

S
u
p

e
rv

is
o
rs

4
5

1
6

8
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/1
8

-0
9
/2

4
/1

8

4
5

1
6

9
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
0

.9
9

 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

4
5

1
7

0
K

o
rT

e
rr

a
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
O

N
E

 C
A

L
L
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
b
-b

a
s
e
d
 -

 8
/1

1
/2

0
1
8
 -

 8
/1

0
/2

0
1

9

4
5

1
7

1
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
9

.1
4

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 S

ig
n
s
/M

e
s
h
; 

U
ti
lit

y
 W

o
rk

 A
h
e
a
d

, 
O

n
e
 L

a
n
e
 A

h
e
a
d

, 
R

o
a
d

 C
lo

s
e
d
 A

h
e
a
d

 -
 

T
h
ir

s
t 
S

q
u
e
n

c
h
e
rs

4
5

1
7

2
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
5

1
7

3
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
9

.9
0

 
E

tc
o
 P

lu
g
s
, 
2
4
 Q

ts
 P

ip
e
 &

G
a
s
k
e
t 
L
u

b
ri
c
a
ti
o
n

4
5

1
7

4
M

a
g
ie

 F
o
rd

 L
in

c
o
ln

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
6

,2
2

5
.0

0
 

"T
ro

u
b
le

 C
a
ll"

 T
ru

c
k
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 -

 A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 M

a
y

4
5

1
7

5
M

ic
h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

7
.2

5
 

P
e
r 

D
ie

m
 W

E
F

T
E

C
 9

/2
9

 -
 1

0
/3

/2
0
1

8
 -

 N
e
w

 O
rl
e
a
n
s
, 
L
A

4
5

1
7

6
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 F
u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 7
0

,4
6

0
.5

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r,
 2

0
1

8
 

4
5

1
7

7
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.0
0

 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
/M

o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e

4
5

1
7

8
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

8
,1

7
6

.8
4

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
 R

d
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
3
8

1
2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
0

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2
4

B
 N

o
n
a
, 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

B
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d

, 
F

L
 

S
lu

d
g
e

, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
W

h
O

k
 G

a
te

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 

C
S

&
E

, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 

H
a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

W
ilc

o
x
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r,

 F
L
 A

d
m

in
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d

4
5

1
7

9
P

 I
 R

o
o
fi
n
g
 &

 H
o
m

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
2

.0
0

 
2
 R

o
o
f 

V
e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
 T

u
rb

in
e
s
 -

 A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g

4
5

1
8

0
P

C
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
7

.0
0

 
D

o
o
r 

C
lo

s
u
re

 -
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
's

 B
u
ild

in
g

4
5

1
8

1
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 S

o
ft

w
a
s
h
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
7

4
.6

0
 

B
ri
c
k
 S

e
a
lin

g
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

4
5

1
8

2
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
8

.3
5

 
W

a
rd

 5
 -

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
a
la

n
t 
&

 G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
s

4
5

1
8

3
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
0

7
.2

4
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9

 -
 D

o
z
e
r 

P
u
m

p
, 
W

a
te

r 
P

u
m

p
, 
T

h
e
rm

o
s
ta

t,
 D

E
F

 F
ilt

e
r,

 I
s
o
la

to
r,

 L
a
b
o

r

4
5

1
8

4
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

7
4

.8
0

 
1
0
0
0

-H
o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 K
X

0
8
0
-4

R
3

4
5

1
8

5
R

P
 P

o
w

e
r,

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,9
4

0
.6

8
 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

P
la

n
n
e

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 R

e
n
e

w
a
ls

 9
/2

0
1
8
 -

 8
/2

0
1

9
 (

B
u
d

g
e
t 
It

e
m

)

4
5

1
8

6
S

 &
 W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

4
0

.5
9

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r 

- 
O

p
s

4
5

1
8

7
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

0
,6

8
0

.5
1

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 9
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
5

1
8

8
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,1

1
5

.2
4

 
G

ra
v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 9
/1

8
 -

 9
/2

1

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

1
8

9
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
2

.6
2

 
C

e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
s

4
5

1
9

0
S

y
lv

e
s
te

r 
S

m
it
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
7

.2
5

 
P

e
r 

D
ie

m
 W

E
F

T
E

C
 9

/2
9

 -
 1

0
/3

/2
0
1

8
 -

 N
e
w

 O
rl
e
a
n
s
, 
L
A

4
5

1
9

1
T

 &
 T

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

.3
6

 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 H

o
s
e

4
5

1
9

2
U

n
it
e
d
 H

o
is

t 
&

 C
ra

n
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
1

.5
3

 
T

ro
u
b
le

s
h
o
o
t 

c
h
lo

ri
n

e
 t
a
n

k
 m

o
n
o
ra

il 
- 

5
-M

ile

4
5

1
9

3
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
0

.0
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

B
ill

in
g

4
5

1
9

4
W

a
lk

e
r 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
4

6
.9

8
 

W
o
rm

 G
e
a
r 

H
u
b
 -

 F
L
 F

in
a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

#
1
 G

e
a
r 

D
ri
v
e

4
5

1
9

5
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

9
.4

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 V
a
c
c
o
n
s
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
5
-M

i,
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r,

 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
e
d

 9
/2

/1
8

 $
  

  
 1

1
4

,2
3

0
.8

8
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
e
d

 9
/1

6
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
2

7
,5

5
0

.6
7

 

 $
  

1
,5

2
7

,8
6

7
.5

2
 

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

4
,3

2
1

.2
8

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

7
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

S
to

p
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
F

e
e
 f

o
r 

T
w

o
 L

o
s
t 
C

h
e
c
k
s

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

3
2

7
,9

0
3

.3
5

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,1

0
0

,1
6

2
.1

5
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
0
3
4

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

1
2
0
,9

4
2
.6

9
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
5
 f

o
r 

B
a
rr

in
g
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
4
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t

L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
ts

1
0
3
5

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
2
0
6
,9

3
1
.3

7
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
4
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

3
2
7
,8

7
4
.0

6
$
 

2
9
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

D
e
lu

x
e
 C

h
e
c
k
 O

rd
e
r

3
2
7
,9

0
3
.3

5
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

9
/3

/2
0
1
8

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

9
/7

/2
0
1
8

3
2
9
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

a
id

 9
/3

-9
/7

9
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

2
8
4
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

a
id

 9
/1

2

9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

1
2
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 9

/1
6
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 O

n
 9

/1
8

9
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

1
8
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

a
id

 9
/1

7
-9

/2
1

9
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

4
4
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

a
id

 9
/2

6

9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

4
2
,3

2
5
.8

1
$
  
  
  

 
S

e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 M

o
n
th

s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

1
,4

5
5
,0

9
2
.4

8
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for September 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 

























 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

PURCHASE HYDRAULIC MODELING SOFTWARE – ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
 
 

Staff evaluated four software products over the past two years and recommends InfoSWMM 

Executive Suite because it meets the following objectives: 

 

 It utilizes our existing GIS software. 

 It is EPA approved. 

 It will assimilate flow data from our current set of portable flow meters. 

 It is capable of utilizing the data from the 2011 Master Plan and the Maumelle 

Diversion Project. 

 

Training is not available locally and will cost approximately $8,400 to train three staff members.  

Total cost of software, subscription fees and training for three staff members is $38,740.  The 

2018 Budget includes $62,000 to purchase software for the Engineering Department. 

 

Annual subscription fees for subsequent years will be $4,890/year. 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to purchase InfoSWMM Executive Suite Floating License for 5,000 links in the 

amount of $27,540. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 

PURCHASE NEW VAC-CON 
 
 

The Vac-Con is the most productive and cost effective method for cleaning gravity sewer lines.  
NLRW currently operates 4 Vac-Con crews and maintains a 5th Vac-Con as a spare to be 
shared by all 4 crews.  Having the spare Vac-Con enables production when one of the Vac-
Cons is out of service.  In addition to cleaning pipelines, the Vac-Cons are used for specialized 
tasks at all of the treatment plants, pump stations and in the collection system.  
 
Staff have submitted a draft 2019 Budget which included $436,000 for purchase of a new Vac-
Con to replace the current spare.  The local Vac-Con representative has offered a 2018 model 
(brand new) for $405,619.00 through the Houston-Galveston Area Cooperative (HGAC) if 
payment can be made by January 2, 2019. 
 
The current spare Vac-Con is a 2011 model, with 60,339 miles on the vehicle, and 7,267 hours 
on the auxiliary motor.  To date $43,470.21 has been spent on maintenance excluding fuel.  
This unit will be auctioned off. 
 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize staff to purchase a Vac-Con through HGAC in the amount of $405,619.00 with 
payment due by January 2, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

COMPENSATION STUDY 2018 
 
 
 
 

This item was tabled from the September 11, 2018 meeting to look at options for applying a 

bonus or an across-the-board raise. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




